ExIMNotices Public

From: Toyoda,KazukoNYCNM [Ka.Toyoda@mitsui.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11:06 AM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: Holden, Danny W. (GE Infra, Energy); ryanaka@utocusa.com; Hanawa,AkikoTKNFY; Gloria

Bennington; misa@utocusa.com; tknfy; Saito,MasahikoTKNFZ; Hirata,KeikoTKNFY;
NYCNM; Lunger, David (GNF)
Subject: Advance Notice to NRC for Uranium Dioxide (UO2) for F3R25, S2R16, S3-0(2)

DATE: 2/4/2009

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
DIVISION OF SAFEGUARDS AND TRANSPORTATION
WASHINGTON, DC 20555

ATTENTION: MRS. GLORIA BENNINGTON
TEL: (301) 415-8183
FAX: (301)415-6382

SUBJECT: ADVANCE NOTICE OF EXPORT SHIPMENT OF SPECIAL
NUCLEAR MATERIAL OF LOW STRATEGIC SIGNIFICANCE
(CATEGORY I1I)

REFERENCE: GE NUCLEAR ENERGY CONTROL NO. JPN-939138-F THRU JPN-939140-F
PROJECT CODE: F3R25, S2R16, S3-0(2)

AS REQUIRED BY 10 CFR 73.73, MITSUI & CO. (U.S.A.), INC. IS PROVIDING THE SUBJECT
ADVANCE NOTICE.

(1) SHIPPER/EXPORTER:
GLOBAL NUCLEAR FUEL -AMERICAS
3901 CASTLE HAYNE ROAD,
WILMINGTON, NC 28402
TEL: (910) 675-6660
FAX: (910) 675-6167
MR. DANNY HOLDEN

AGENT: MITSUI & CO. (U.S.A.), INC.
200 PARK AVENUE, 36TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10166-0130
TEL: (212) 878- 4126
FAX: (212) 878-0925
MR. KATSUNORI AIKYO

RECEIVER: GLOBAL NUCLEAR FUEL - JAPAN CO., LTD.
3-1, 2-CHOME, UCHIKAWA
YOKOSUKA-SHI, KANAGAWA-KEN
JAPAN 239

CARRIER: R & R TRUCKING
302 Thunder Road
DUENWEG, MO 64841



TEL: (877) 625-6885

AND/OR TRI-STATE MOTOR TRANSIT
EAST 7TH STREET
JOPLIN, MO 64801
(800) 872-8768 OR (800) 641-7580

ECL AMERICAS

1225 W. 190th St., Suite 410,
Gardena, CA 90248-4320
TEL: 1-310-3534300

Port of Everett (PACIFIC TERMINAL)
Mr. Carl Wollebek
Director, Marine Terminals
Toll Free: 800-729-7678
Fax: 425-252-7366

SSA Pacific

Pacific Terminals, Everett
Mr. Rolf Hansen

General Manager

Tel: 425-259-8193

Fax: 425-258-2045

2920 Terminal Avenue
Everett, Washington
98206

Tel: 425-388-0711

(2) PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

NOT TO EXCEED 630.70757 KGS U-235
CONTAINED IN 15,205.9908 KGS OF U-ENRICHED
IN 39 USA/9294/AF-96 Revision 8 CONTAINERS

ENRICHMENT KG U KG U235
2.00 296.0305 5.92062
2.40 981.7298 23.51119
2.80 775.0343 21.74698
3.20 1946.0774 62.18956
3.50 394.2944 13.76452
3.60 931.0400 33.48744
3.90 924.1403 36.00845
4.40 950.4814 41.76576
490 8007.1627 392.31305

TOTAL 15205.9908  630.70757

(3) EXPORT LICENSE(S): XSNM3541(Project: S3-0(2), XSNM3561 (project: F3R25) and XSNM3562
(Project: S2R16)

(4) MODE(S) OF SHIPMENT, TRANSFER POINTS:
- TRUCK - ORIGIN (WILMINGTON, NC) TO EVERETT, WA
- VESSEL - EVERETT, WA TO TOKYO, JAPAN
2



(ECL MV BRIGHT STREAM V-72W)
- TRUCK - TOKYO, JAPAN TO DESTINATION
(GLOBAL NUCLEAR FUEL - JAPAN CO., LTD.)

(5) DEPARTING: WILMINGTON, NC - February 18th, 2009
ARRIVING: TOKYO, JAPAN - February 22nd, 2009
ETA AT

DESTINATION: GLOBAL NUCLEAR FUEL - JAPAN CO., LTD.
- March 11th, 2009

(6) ASSURANCE: "THIS SHIPMENT WILL BE PROTECTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ANNEX | TO THE
CONVENTION ON THE PHYSICAL
PROTECTION OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS."

SINCERELY,

Kazuko Toyoda

Marketing Department

Mitsui & Co. (U.S.A.) Inc,

Tel:(212) 878-4177 | Fax:(212) 878-0925
E-mail:Ka.Toyoda@mitsui.com



Hearing Ildentifier: NSIRExportimport_EX
Email Number: 242

Mail Envelope Properties (C2FE1461ED150842940F25FA5A7BC0O5F09BEBG55)

Subject: Advance Notice to NRC for Uranium Dioxide (UO2) for F3R25, S2R16, S3-0(2)
Sent Date: 2/4/2009 11:05:53 AM

Received Date: 2/4/2009 11:06:09 AM

From: Toyoda,KazukoNYCNM

Created By: Ka.Toyoda@mitsui.com

Recipients:

"Holden, Danny W. (GE Infra, Energy)" <Danny.Holden@ge.com>
Tracking Status: None

"ryanaka@utocusa.com" <'ryanaka@utocusa.com'>
Tracking Status: None

"Hanawa,AkikoTKNFY" <A.Hanawa@mitsui.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Gloria Bennington" <Gloria.Bennington@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"misa@utocusa.com" <misa@utocusa.com>
Tracking Status: None

"tknfy" <tknfy@dg.mitsui.com>

Tracking Status: None

"Saito,MasahikoTKNFZ" <Masa.Saito@mitsui.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Hirata,KeikoTKNFY" <Keiko.Hirata@mitsui.com>
Tracking Status: None

"NYCNM" <NYCNM@dg.mitsui.com>

Tracking Status: None

"Lunger, David (GNF)" <David.lunger@gnf.com>
Tracking Status: None

"AdvanceNotifications Resource" <AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: nyc0e001.nycOmO01.mitsui.com
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